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Sheldon A. Neeley      
                                                           

TO:    All Proposers  

FROM:  Jarin McGee, Chief Buyer 
DATE:  May 19, 2023 
SUBJECT:   Addendum #01 – P23-530 – Demolition of Blighted Properties 
 
This addendum has been published to address the following: 
 
Due to the wrong property list being provided, the due date of this RFP will be extended from 
Tues. May 23 to Fri. May 26. Updated Google Meet information is as follows: 
 
 

Bid Opening - P23-530 - Demolition of Blighted Properties 

Friday, May 26 · 11:00am – 12:00pm 

Time zone: America/New_York 

Google Meet joining info 

Video call link: https://meet.google.com/afs-yffd-yby 

Or dial: 2449-323-(US) +1 507  PIN: 546 968 556# 

More phone numbers: https://tel.meet/afs-yffd-yby?pin=6432748596312 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

All other bidding terms, requirements, and conditions continue as indicated in the remaining 

original bid documents.   

The Chief Buyer, Jarin McGee, is an officer for the City of Flint with respect to this RFP.   
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In the submission of their proposal, Proposer must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  

Proposer shall acknowledge this addendum by signing and returning one copy of this notice 

with their submission. 

Company Name:  _______________________________________________________________ 

Address:  ______________________________________________________________________ 

City / State / Zip:  _______________________________________________________________ 

Telephone:  _________________Fax:  _________________ Email:  _______________________ 

Print Name:  __________________________Title:  ___________________________ 

Signature:  _______________________________Date:  _______________________ 

Thank you. 

 


